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Abhilashi University,
Chailchowk (Chachiot),

Dist. — Mandi,
Himachal Pradesh.
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Sub: - Status of Abhilashi University, Chailchowk (Chachiot), Distt. Mandi, Himachal

Pradesh

Sir,

With reference of your letter No. AU/Acad-3/UGC/2015-7217-7218 dated 29.05.2015 on
the above subject, | am directed to inform you that Abhilashi University, Chailchowk
(Chachiot), Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh has been established by an Act of State
Legislature of Himachal Pradesh as a Private University and is empowered to award
degrees as specified under Section 22 of the UGC Act through its main campus in
regular mode with the approval of Statutory Bodies/Councils, wherever its required.

Abhilashi University, Chailchowk (Chachiot), Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh is not
authorized to open study centre/ off campus centre beyond the territorial jurisdiction of
the state as per the judgment of Hon’ble Supreme Court of India in case of Prof.
Yashpal Vs. State of Chhattisgarh. The University cannot open its centre(s) even within
the state as per the provision of UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards
in Private Universities) Regulations, 2003 without the approval of UGC.

The UGC has not granted any approval to the University to open off campus/study

centre.
Yours faithfully,
0
(?M 4
(Paramjeet)
Under Secretary (CPP-I)
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Abhilashi University,
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Subject: Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the '
observations/ suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection
Committee.

Sir, %

This has reference to the visit of the UGC's inspection Committee to the University
on 07-08" December, 2015 and subsequent compliance submitted by the University in
respect of the observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection Committee. The
report of the inspection Committee along with the compliance submitted by the University
was placed before Committee of UGC members for consideration. The Committee
recommended as under:-

“The Committee noted the compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection Committee and AICTE
Expert Committee.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the UGC
inspection Committee were placed before the Commission in its 514" meeting {ltem No.
1.02(a)(v)} held on 12" April, 2016. The Commission ratified the recommendations of the
Committee. =

Yours faithfully,
o

{ Nirmai Kaur )
Under Secretary
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NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission

O er/ﬁ’ca/e 0/ Accreditation

The Executive Committee o/ the
National Assessment and Accreditation Council

75 pfeaseo/ fo declare

Abhilashs @/nl'uersz'/y
Chailchomb, Jal. Gﬂacﬁyo/, Dist. Mands, Himachal Fradesh as

Accredited
with OGS A of 2.92 on four point scale

at B” yrao/e
valid up to November 28, 2027

" Date : November 29, 2022 Director
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